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SCHOOL DISTRICT 122

Memo

To: The Harlem Board of Education

From: Heidi Lange, Director of Student Support Services
Date: 5/2/2022

Re: Illuminate Education Fastbridge

This memo is to recommend the purchase of Fastbridge Assessment System for progress monitoring of
MTSS and Special Education students’ progress.

Costing

$4,800

Total Cost: $4,800 from the IDEA Flow Through Part B and IDEA grant
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